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October 27, 1998

Mr. John P. Cowan, Vice President
Nuclear Operations

Florida Power Corporation

ATTN: Manager Nuclear Licensing (SA2A)
Crystal River Energy Complex

15760 West Power Line Street

Crystal River, FL 34428-6708

SUBJECT: REACTOR AND SENIOR REACTOR OPERATOR INITIAL EXAMINATIONS
CRYSTAL RIVER NUCLEAR PLANT - 50-302/99-301

Dear Mr. Cowan:

In a telephone conversation on October 19, 1998 between Mr. Wes Young and Mr. George
Hopper, License Examiner, arrangements were made for the administration of licensing
examinations at the Crystal River Nuciear Plant during the weeks of February 8 and 22, 1999.
The written examination is scheduled for the week of February 15, 1999.

Your staff will prepare the proposed examinations in accordance with the guidelines in Interim
Revision 8, of NUREG-1021, "Operator Licensing Examination Standards for Power Reactors."
The NRC regional office will discuss with your staff any examination changes that might be
necessary prior to their administration. It is requested that your staff coordinate with the chief
examiner to determine the appropriate quantity of operating test items necessary to maintain
sequestering of candidates to a mutually acceptable level during the exam week.

To meet the above schedule, it will be necessary for your stafi to furnish the proposed
examination outlines by November 23, 1998. Two copies of the proposed written
examinations, two copies of the proposed operating tests, and one copy of the supporting
reference materials identified in Attachment 2 of ES-201 will be due by December 21, 1998.
Any delay in receiving the required reference and examination materials or the submittal of
inadequate or incomplete materials may result in the examinations being rescheduled.

In order to conduct the requested written examinations and operating tests, it will be necessary
for your staff to provide adequate space and accornmodations in accordance with ES-402 and

to make the simulation facility available on the dates noted above. In accordance with ES-302,
your staff should retain the original simulator performance data (e.g., system pressures,
temperatures, and levels) generated during the dynamic operating tests until the examination
results are final. \

Appendix E of NUREG-1021 contains a number of NRC policies and guidelines that will be in ‘
effect while the written examinations and operating tests are being administered.
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Your staff should submit preliminary reactor operator and senior reactor operator license
applications and waiver requests at least 30 days before the first examination date so that the
NRC will be able to review the applications and the medical certifications and evaluate any
roquested waivers. If the applications are not received at least 30 days before the examination
date, a postponement may be necessary Signed applications certifying that all training has
been completed should be submitted at least 14 days before the first examination date

This request is covered by Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Clearance Numbe
3150-0101, which expires April 30, 2000. The estimated average burden is 7.7 hours per
response, including gathering, xeroxing and mailing the required reference material: the
estimated average burden to prepare the examinations is 400 houis. Send comments
regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including
suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Information and Records Management Branch,
Mail Stop T-6 F33, Office of Information Resources Management, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, D.C. 20555; and to the Paperwork Reduction Project (3150-0101)
Office of Information and Regulatoiy Affairs, NEOB-10202, Office of Management and Budget,
Washington, D.C. 20503

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. M Young has been advised of the policies and
guideline« referenced in this letter. If you have any, aquestions regarding the NRC's examination
procedures and guidelines, please contact Mr. Hopper at (404) 562-4645, or myselt at (404)
562-4638

Sincerely

Thomas A. Peebles, Chief

Operator Licensing and Human
Performance Branch

Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No. 50-302
License No. DPR-72

cc: (See page 2)
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Charles (3. Pardee, Director
Nuclear Plant Operations (NA2C)
Florida Power Corporation
Crystal River Energy Complex
15760 West Power Line Street
Crystal River, FL 34428-6708

Robert E. Grazio, Director

Nuclear Regulatory Affairs (NA2H)
Florida Power Corporation

Crystal River Energy Complex
15760 West Power Line Street
Crystal River, FL. 34428-6708

Gregory H. Halnon, Director
Quality Programs (SA2C)
Florida Power Corporation
Crystal River Energy Complex
15760 West Power Line Street
Crystal River, FL. 34428-6708

R. Alexander Glenn

Corporate Counsel

Florida Power Corporation
MAC - A5A

P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol

Tallahassee, FL 32304

William A. Passetti

Bureau of Radiation Control
Department of Health and
Rehabilitative Services

2020 Capital Circle SE, Bin #C21
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1741

Distribution: (See page 4)

Joe Myers, Director

Division of Emergency
Preparedness

Department of Community Affairs
2740 Centerview Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2100

Chairman

Board of County Commissioners
Citrus County

110 N. Apopka Avenue
Inverness, FL 36250

Robert B. Borsum

Framatome Technologies
1700 Rockville Pike, Suite 525
Rockville, MD 20852-1631

Bruce J. Hickle, Acting Director
Nuclear Operations Training
Crystal River Energy Complex
8200 v/ Venable Street
Crystal River, FL. 34429
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NRC Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
6745 N. Tallahassee Road

Crystal River, FL. 34428
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